
State of Florida 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 . . 

DATE: August 20,2004 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanca S. Bay& Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

& Enforcement 
Robert J. Casey, Regulatory Analyst Supervisor, Division of Competitive Markets & i @  

RE: Docket No. 04045 1-TP - OPC Petition regarding Lifeline 

Please make arrangements to file the two attached audio tapes in the official docket file. The 
tapes are recordings of the Staff Workshop on Lifeline held August 19, 2004, at 9:30am in room 
152 Easley. Participants may be asking for copies of the tapes in the future. 

Also, please make a copy of both tapes for the CMP Division, and notify me when they are done 
so I can pick them up. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 413-6974. Thank you. 

cc: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Salak, Mailhot, Bulecza-Banks, 
Mann, C. Williams, Maduro) 
Office of General Counsel (Cibula) 
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